



2022 Annual Utility Meeting

Thursday, June 16, 2022 | 8-Noon | Teams

AGENDA

8am	Welcome & Introductions	<i>Deanne Popp</i>
8:15	Upcoming Projects Large Projects	<i>DUCs & ADEs</i>
	<i>District 6</i>	<i>Jesse Tibodeau</i>
	<i>District 5</i>	<i>Steve McElmeel</i>
	<i>District 4</i>	<i>Wes Mayberry</i>
	<i>District 3</i>	<i>Kelly Mulvihill</i>
9:15	Point25 Process	<i>Deanne Popp</i>
	Reimbursement Agreements	<i>Deanne Popp</i>
	Permitting	<i>Deanne Popp</i>
10am	Break	
10:15	Upcoming Projects Large Projects	<i>DUCs & ADEs</i>
	<i>District 2</i>	<i>Nick Humpal</i>
	<i>District 1</i>	<i>Allison Smyth</i>
10:45 am	Utility Research Projects	<i>Phil Meis</i>
	Capturing & sharing utility data – it's not a big leap	
11:30am	GIS for ROW & Utilities	<i>Jon Rees</i>
11:45	Wrap Up	<i>Deanne Popp</i>
12pm	Adjourn	

Go to www.menti.com and use code #